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1 October 2019

Sara Stokes
fyi-request-11039-c179854e@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Stokes

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Thank you for your request dated 23 August 2019 requesting information on
Operation Nortiate. You requested:

1. The total cost of Operation Nortiate, Northland, NZ.
| also request the cost of the raid on the Wheki Valley, Whangarei
properties specifically.
“The four-day operation involved 150 police staff from Auckland and
Northland including the Armed Offenders Squad.”

You may be aware that, under the Official Information Act 1982, we are
required to respond to your information request within 20 working days.
This letter is to let you know that the consultation we need to do on your
request means that we need to extend the time limit for responding to you
(in accordance with section 15A(1)(b) of the Official Information Act 1982).

You can expect a response by 28 October 2019. If you have any questions,

you can contact Sarah Kennett: sarah.kennett@police.govt.nz or 09 430
4708.

Yours sincerely

et

Sarah Kennett
File Management Support Officer
Northland Police

Whangarei

88 Cameron Street, Whangarei
Telephone: 09 430 4500. . www.police.govt.nz
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